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MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Bob Klein, Chair, and Members of the  
  Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  

 

DATE:  August 14, 2018 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:  4969 Fireweed Meadows  

 
 
Requested 
Action: 

License renewal 

  
Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b):  “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under   
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 

  
Staff Rec.: Deny the renewal 
 
 
Background:  This recreational site license does not appear to meet the statutory requirements of 
the license type: 
 

Sec. 04.11.210. Recreational site license. 

(a) The holder of a recreational site license may sell beer and wine at a recreational site 
during and one hour before and after a recreational event that is not a school event, for 
consumption on designated areas at the site. 

(b) The biennial fee for a recreational site license is $800. 

(c) In this section, "recreational site" includes a location where baseball games, car races, 
hockey games, dog sled racing events, or curling matches are regularly held during a season. 

 
This license was first issued in 2010.  
 
There is a golf course license in statute at AS 04.11.115. In the statute, golf course is defined as a 
course having at least nine holes, covering at least 2,950 yards, and open to the public. Fireweed 
Meadows Golf Course is not eligible for a golf course license as it has only 1,551 yards (according to 
www.golfadvisor.com). Placing a minimum yardage in the golf course license provisions prohibits 
smaller golf courses from obtaining a license and serving alcohol, so the issuance of a different 
license type to smaller golf courses with insufficient yardage to be eligible for a golf course license is 
contrary to the intent of the statute. 

http://www.golfadvisor.com/
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While each golfer plays a “game,” a golf course is clearly different from the examples given in AS 
04.11.210(c) of the types of locations and events that qualify for a recreational site license.  
 
 
Attachment: Renewal application 
   
   


















